MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL, HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, MONDAY, MAY 3RD, 1926 AT 8:00 P.M.

Present: His Worship Mayor Morden Alderman Cartwright Alderman Irwin Alderman Loutet Alderman Tolmie Alderman Townsley

The Minutes of Regular meeting of Council, held April 19th, 1926, copies of which had previously been supplied each member of the Council, were taken as read, and on motion of Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie, adopted.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Clerk be authorized to forward a suitable letter to Alderman Bridgman, conveying the regret of the Council at his recent illness and the sincere hope for a speedy recovery, which it is hoped may be at an early date.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that this Council do now resolve itself into Committee of the Whole. Alderman Irwin was appointed Chairman.

IN COMMITTEE

IN COUNCIL

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above report be received and adopted.

Correspondence was received, read and dealt with as follows:

From the Registrar, County Court, being receipts for the registration of Local Improvement Surplus Allocation Bylaw No. 696, Tax Levy Bylaw 698, Percentage Additions Bylaw No. 699, Roads & Lanes Dedication Bylaws No. 1, 2 & 3, numbered 700, 701 and 702 and Land Sales Bylaws numbered 703, 704, 705, 706, 707 & 708. Filed.

From the North Shore Gun Club, inviting the Council to be present to compete for the Gun Club Trophy on Saturday, May 8th, 1926 at 3 p.m. at Pemberton Avenue. Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the

above invitation be accepted and that as many as possible endeavour to be present on that occasion.

From the New Era League, wishing to know what redress may be obtained from keeping of bees on City lots and requesting quotations from Provincial Act bearing on the subject.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the New Era League be advised to communicate with the Provincial department of Agriculture, which Department has more information on this matter than the Council.

From Captain Batchelor, on behalf of the North Vancouver Lawn Bowling Club, applying for additional space at the Horticultural Grounds to the south of the present Bowling Greens and requesting that the present lease be rescinded and the Bowling Club be give a 20 year lease of the present green and the additional space.

Referred to the Parks Committee for a recommendation.

From the Minister of Agriculture, requesting to be furnished with the total amount of Real property assessed against Chinese, Japanese and Hindus separately, also the number of acres and value of farm lands owned by them and the number of trading licenses under each head, issued to them in 1925.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that as far as possible, the required information be furnished.

From the Deputy Provincial Secretary, enclosing copy of Order-in-Council approving Bylaw No. 692 "The Ferries Operation and Maintenance Bylaw, 1926". Filed.

From the City Solicitor, enclosing copies of Bill Board Bylaws of the City of Vancouver.

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Western Association for the Blind, applying for assistance to raise funds to provide every blind person in British Columbia with a radio. Referred to Finance Committee.

From John Barnes, $343 - 21^{st}$ Street East, drawing attention to the condition of 21^{st} Street between Ridgeway and Lonsdale and requesting that same be improved.

Referred to the Board of Works Committee for report.

From A.W. Gray, Secretary, Union of British Columbia Municipalities advising that the Convention of the Union of British Columbia Municipalities will meet at Vernon in 1926 at a date to be announced later. Resolutions should be in the hands of the Secretary, previous to July 31st. Dues for the year are \$50.00.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Treasurer be and he is hereby authorized to issue cheque in the amount of \$50.00 dues for 1926 and that any questions to be submitted to the Union of British Columbia Municipalities be brought up at as early a date as possible.

From the City Engineer, estimating cost of grading Dudley Road to connect with Fell Avenue \$1000.00.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above communication be referred to Committee of the Whole.

From A.B.B. Hill, secretary, North Vancouver Hospital Board, inviting the Council to be present at North Vancouver Hospital on National Hospital Day from 3 to 6 p.m. on May 12th.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the above invitation be accepted and as many as possible endeavour to be present on that occasion.

From the Building Inspector and Fire Chief, reporting having investigated complaints from residents in the vicinity of the refuse burner of the shingle mills at the foot of Forbes Avenue, the roofs in that locality are covered and the gutters filled with sawdust.

Communication was also received from the City Solicitor in connection with sawdust nuisance, enclosing copy of a letter received from Mr. Roy Long, Solicitor for W.J. Clark.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that if the sawdust nuisance is not eliminated within the period of the notice sent by the Solicitor, that the Solicitor be authorized to take the necessary proceedings.

From the Fire Chief, being report of fires with risks, insurance and losses for the month of April. Total loss being \$4.50. Filed.

From H.W. Young, applying for a building permit to be erected on Lot 5, Block 18, D.L. 549, also submitting sketch of proposed re-subdivision of Lot 5, Block 18, D.L. 549.

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the City Solicitor, enclosing draft agreement between the City and the Imperial Oil Company.

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From D.G. Tate, Clerk of the District of North Vancouver inviting the Council to a joint meeting of the three North Shoe Councils at the Municipal Hall, Lynn Valley, on Thursday, May 5th at 8 p.m.

The date being satisfactory, as many as possible will endeavour to be present.

From the City Engineer, reporting that some of the property owners would prefer to have a 12 foot sidewalk on the north side of First Street from Lonsdale to the west side of Empire Theatre instead of a six foot sidewalk and submitting for approval two new local improvement reports.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that a former resolution adopting report of the Engineer for 6 ft. sidewalk on the north side of First Street from Rogers to Lonsdale be rescinded.

Report of the Engineer was submitted and read for construction of a 12 foot sidewalk on the north side of First Street from Lonsdale to the lane west of Lot A, Block 156, D.L. 274, total distance 130 feet, total cost \$393.00, City's portion \$211.10, owners portion \$182.10, special annual rate per foot frontage estimated .145 cents. Assessment should be payable in 15 equal annual instalments. Life time of work 20 years.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and filed.

The Engineer's report was received and read for a 6 ft. concrete walk on the north side of First Street from Rogers Avenue to Lot A, Block 156, D.L. 274. Distance 255 feet. Estimated cost of \$386.60 City's portion of \$215.80, owners' portion \$170.80, estimated special annual rate per foot front .067 cents. 15 instalments. Estimated lifetime of work 20 years.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report of the Engineer be received and adopted.

The Engineer submitted report on 6 feet concrete sidewalk on the south side of First Street from Lonsdale to St. George's Avenue. Total distance 780 feet, estimated cost of \$1230.60, City's portion of \$620.80, owners' portion \$610.40, Special annual rate per foot frontage .067 cents. 15 annual instalments. Lifetime 20 years.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above report be received and adopted.

From the Harbour Commissioners with respect to grade separation at the foot of Lonsdale, which is to be left over until traffic increases in volume to necessitate action, pointing out that the interest which will be party to this undertaking will be signified by the Board of Railway Commissioners who will also apportion the cost when the time to take action arrives.

Filed.

From St. Andrew's and Caledonian Society, dated May 1st, with respect to two sections of platform which they state they loaned to the City and which have been retained by the City.

Referred to the Chairman of the Parks and Solicitor for report.

From the Women's Auxiliary, Vancouver General Hospital, applying for permission to tag on the ferries on May 8th.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above request be granted.

From the New Era League, requesting that they be granted an audience at a convenient date.

The Clerk reported that upon instructions from the Mayor, an audience had been arranged for at the present meeting, but owing to illness the delegation is unable to be present.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that an audience be granted a delegation from the New Era League at next regular meeting of Council.

From the City Collector, being report of collections for the month of April. Filed.

From F. Mosher, Chairman Opening Ceremonies Committee North Shore Baseball League, requesting the use of the open air Pavilion at Mahon Park on Wednesday evening, May 5th, proceeds of the dance to be used to augment the funds of the North Shore Baseball League.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above request be granted.

His Worship the Mayor invited members of Council to be present at the opening game of the Baseball League at Mahon Park at 6 p.m. on Wednesday, May 5th.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved t hat the above invitation be accepted with thanks, and as many as possible endeavour to be present.

From J.A. Toms, 1500 Lonsdale Avenue, advising having removed gasoline tank and pump from the curb at 1601 Lonsdale Avenue. The excavation has been filed in to the satisfaction of the Engineer, also applying for release of bond and for a refund of area rental for the unexpired period of time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the bond of J.A. toms re area agreement be released and that the unexpired rental be refunded.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that objection be made to the granting of a lease for a portion of Lynn Creek. This is in response to an advertisement in the Daily Province and that the matter be brought to the attention of the Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company.

Tenders were received and considered.

Re Lot 16 resub. 6 & 7, Block 28, D.L. 547-8.

The Assessor requested instructions with reference to reserving a strip 10 feet wide adjoining the easterly boundary for lane purposes.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that a 10 ft. strip be not deducted at present.

Also re Lot 4/19/548-0

The Assessor requested instruction whether to deduct 8 feet adjoining the northerly boundary for street purposes.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that an 8 ft. strip be reserved for widening of 19th Street and that a proportionate rebate be made in the price of the lot.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the offers to purchase tax sale lots per list dated May 3rd, 1926, be and are hereby accepted and that the necessary Bylaw be prepared.

Tenders for uniforms were received from:

A.A.R.D. Tailors Hartle Brothers Geo. E. Tuck Ray Bros. Tailoring Co.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above tenders be referred to the Fire and Light Committee, Fire Chief and Clerk to report at Special meeting of Council next Monday evening.

Tenders for concrete dock were received from:

Georgia Construction Co. Ltd.	\$26,980.00
W. Greenlees	\$26,658.00
Dominion Construction Co.	\$31,290.00
Pacific Engineers Ltd.	\$30,452.00
Vancouver Pile Driving & Contracting Co.	\$28,797.00

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above tenders for concrete dock be referred to the Engineer to report later in the evening.

The Ferry Superintendent reported dated May 3rd, with respect to two tenders for coal for the ferries. Analysis made of each sample furnished shows Nanaimo slack 11,045 B.T.U.'s, Comox Pea coal 13,129 B.T.U.'s. At its best it takes 2,378 lbs. of Nanaimo Slack to equal 2,000 lbs. of Comox Pea Coal and the comparative price would be Nanaimo Slack \$4.94 against Comox Pea coal \$4.95; recommending that the City will get best value in buying Comox Pea coal at \$4.95 per ton.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that Mr. Satterfield who had made an analysis of the two samples of coal on behalf of McDonald and McDonald be heard.

Whereupon Mr. Satterfield addressed the Council recommending the Comox pea coal as being the most suitable for Ferry purposes.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley that the recommendation of the Superintendent be adopted and contract awarded Lonsdale Coal and Supply Company.

An amendment was offered.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin that Mr. Eldridge, analyst, be selected to make an additional analysis of the Comox pea coal and Nanaimo slack coal and that he along with the Managers of Lonsdale Coal and Supply Company and Great West Sand and Gravel Company select samples for analysis and that each of the two companies be requested to state that they are prepared to furnish coal up to the sample supplied, such coal to be at price quoted in tender. Report to be in two weeks from tonight.

The Superintendent was instructed to continue procuring coal at the present price in the mean time.

The amendment declared carried.

Reports and recommendations by the Finance, School, Board of Works, Waterworks, Ferry, Fire and Light, Parks, Health, Police and Health Committees, on due accounts were submitted by the respective Chairmen and read to the meeting and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts to the amounts following:

Finance School		\$1,680.00 \$11,127.88
Board of Works	\$447.25	φ+1,121.00
	1720.33	\$2,167.58
Waterworks	\$301.10	
	<u>119.95</u>	\$421.05
Ferry		\$8,471.56
Fire & Light		\$1,400.00
Parks	\$211.15	
	194.87	\$406.02
Police		\$1,097.50
Health	\$310.00	
	82.75	\$392.75

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Treasurer be and he is hereby authorized to issue cheque to Steamship Inspection Surveyors, Department of Marine, in the amount of \$10.00 re inspection of crank shaft, North Vancouver Ferry No. 2, April 23rd and 24th, to be refunded by insurance.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Treasurer be and he is hereby authorized to issue cheque in the amount of \$126.00 payable to North Shore Electric, re electric wiring at City Intake, Lynn Creek, tender April 19th.

Alderman Townsley reported having attended a meeting of the watershed patrol Committee which had decided to adopt the same course as pursued last year, in addition to which there will be registration of all parties entering upon the watershed area.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above report be received.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the question of protection of Lynn Creek watershed be referred to the joint meeting of the two Councils Alderman Loutet, Chairman of Publicity, reported suggesting that a folder be issued outlining the attractions of North Vancouver along the lines of folder issued by the Union Steamship Company and Terminal Steamship Company.

After considerable discussion it was moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the matter of folders be left with the Publicity Committee with power to act.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that additional publicity lay over in the meantime.

Alderman Irwin reported having amicably arranged a dispute over the keeping of been son property on 3rd Street East.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the question of joint publicity be taken up at the joint meeting of the Councils on May 6th.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following report of the Finance Committee be adopted:

The Clerk reported verbally that Mr. Melvyn Wiser who has purchased Lot 14/5/265 was unable to make his payment of \$25.00 on May 2nd. In the meantime he is paying interest and wishes an extension of 30 or 60 days on the principal due May 2nd.

RECOMMEND that Mr. Wiser be granted an extension of 30 days on payment due May 2nd.

RECOMMEND that the matter of prices on ravine lots be laid over for two weeks.

The Relief Officer reported that Mrs. Candlin who has been obtaining assistance from the City, has had to be taken out of the North Vancouver Hospital and other arrangements made for her care in the meantime. A nephew of hers and Mr. Garrod are giving assistance.

RECOMMEND that the Relief Officer make such arrangements with respect to Mrs. Candlin as may be necessary in the meantime and that if advisable, an application be made for admission to the Marpole Home for Incurables.

The Treasurer reported that the Bank of Montreal admit a balance in London, England of Seventy-two pounds and one penny on coupon account.

RECOMMEND that the Clerk issue necessary authority to transfer Seventy-two pounds and one penny from the Bank of Montreal, London to the Royal Bank of Canada, London, balance coupon interest account.

RECOMMEND the purchase from A.E. Ames & Company of £City of North Vancouver 4 1/2 % due September 1st 1931 at 95.76 to yield 5.40%.

Re Licenses – Concessionaires at Mahon Park.

RECOMMEND that the Grant to the May Day Celebration Committee be increased by such amount as may be collected for license fees.

RECOMMEND that the Council meet on Monday evening May 10th at 8 p.m. for revision of Bylaws.

RECOMMEND that the Telephone Exchange system remain as at present.

RECOMMEND that an additional trunk line be installed.

RECOMMEND that where notification is received from Agents of owners, with respect to address for tax notices and water notices, that a letter be forwarded to the owners requesting written instructions for change of address, but that a pencill3d memo be inserted on the Rolls in the meantime.

RECOMMEND that the Collector be authorized to put on sufficient help to get out tax notices in time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following report of the Ferry Committee be adopted:

Communication was received from the Solicitor re proposed alterations of plans for concrete dock on the Vancouver side; copies of the new plans and description must be deposited in the Land Registry office; the new plans and description must be certified by Dominion Land Surveyor and copies forward to the Department of Public Works, also necessary advertising will have to be made. No work should be started until the plans are approved by the Department; advertising is to run for one month and after completion of the advertising, proof thereof must be submitted to the Department of Public Works. Probably two months will be required until work is finally approved.

RECOMMEND that the question of re-advertising and procedure be left to the Solicitor and Engineer.

Communication was received from Evans, Coleman Wharf Co. Ltd., agreeing to the City placing concrete anchor at a point abut 60 to 70 feet from the north end of the Evans Coleman Dock, the concrete anchor, chain and cable to be so placed as not to interfere with the navigation of vessels.

The C.G.M.M. advised that they are investigating and will communicate in the near future.

RECOMMEND that original letters from Evans, Coleman Wharf Co., and Canadian Government Merchant Marine, agreeing to the placing of anchors, be forwarded to the Solicitor to be attached to plan to be approved by the Government. RECOMMEND that a letter be forwarded to the Harbour Commissioners outlining recent damage to ferries by reason of floating material in the Harbour.

RECOMMEND that the Chairman and Superintendent interview the Echo Towing Company with respect to proposed alterations to the Vancouver Dock and rental charge and report back at next meeting.

RECOMMEND that the Imperial Oil Refineries be charged \$5.00 per moth for docking privilege for launch "Royalite".

Moved by Alderman Irwin seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following report of the Board of Works be adopted:

RECOMMEND that application of Mrs. Wootton to have the lane opened at the rear of $342 - 15^{\text{th}}$ Street East, be granted at a cost of \$175.00.

RECOMMEND that lane between 1st and 2nd Streets be repaired with gravel between St. George's and St. Andrew's Avenue.

RECOMMEND that lane between 6th and 7th Streets, be repaired with gravel between Moody and Queensbury Avenues.

RECOMMEND that the ditch in the Two Hundred block on the north side of 5th Street East, be cleaned out.

RECOMMEND that application of L. Dashwood Jones be granted to have 19th Street road grade extended to Lot 10/10/550.

RECOMMEND that 6th Street East be graded from Queensbury Avenue eastward to house No. 833 and gravel be put on where necessary, the estimated cost of work being \$250.00.

RECOMMEND that application to have some gravel put on the roadway on west side of Queensbury between 15th and 17th Streets be granted.

RECOMMEND that application to have 16th Street opened from Queensbury Avenue to Williams Avenue be not granted at the present time, as there is good access to the houses at the present time.

RECOMMEND that large stump on the Boulevard on 16th Street between Lots 10 and 11 in the seven hundred block be removed.

RECOMMEND that application of E. MacLeod to have the sidewalk on the north side of 19th Street east of St. Andrew's connected up be granted at a cost of \$40.00.

RECOMMEND that application of Mr. Cockrill and others to have the brush cut on the north side of 25th Street West in the Two Hundred block

be granted, the brush to be cut between Chesterfield Avenue and Mahon Avenue.

RECOMMEND that application of Mr. Black and others to have sidewalk constructed on the north side of 26th Street east of St. Andrew's Avenue be granted at a cost of \$200.00, the walk to be a three plank walk.

RECOMMEND that application of North Shore Motors Ltd., for improvements to sidewalk in front of $111 - 1^{st}$ Street East, be laid over as it is intended to build concrete sidewalk during the present season.

RECOMMEND that the Engineer post City property notices at the Lynn Creek gravel beds and submit a recommendation at next meeting with respect to permitting private persons to procure gravel from the City gravel beds.

RECOMMEND that the Solicitor look into the question of title being acquired from J.P. Fell for gravel beds, Lynn Creek.

The Engineer reported standard rate of wages paid to workmen at Point Grey, South Vancouver, Burnaby, Vancouver and New Westminster. RECOMMEND that day men be paid \$4.25 per day effective next payroll.

Moved b Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following report of the Parks committee be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the matter of supplying the Cricket Club with a padlock and key for one of the dressing rooms at Boulevard Park, be referred to the Chairman of Parks Committee with power to act.

The attention of the Building Inspector was instructed to be drawn to the fact that two buildings are being erected on one lot corner 14th and Mahon.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the matter of area or space upon which each dwelling must be constructed, be referred to the Town Planning Commission as soon as constituted.

The Engineer reported having inspected the tenders for concrete dock on the Vancouver side and recommends that the tender of the Georgia Construction Company at the price of \$26,980.00 be accepted.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the tender of Georgia Construction Company for the construction of reinforced concrete dock at the Vancouver wharf, for the bulk sum or price of \$26,980.00 be and is hereby accepted.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the deposit cheques which accompanied the unsuccessful tenders be returned.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Solicitor draft a Bylaw along the lines of the West Vancouver Bylaw limiting the

erection of buildings on a certain defined area, and that the Mayor appoint a Committee of two to act with the Solicitor in drafting such Bylaw.

Mayor Morden appointed Alderman Irwin and Alderman Loutet as such Committee.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Building Inspector be instructed in the meantime not to issue a building permit for more than one dwelling on any one lot.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Building Inspector inspect a small building on the north side of Third Street East of Lonsdale.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Building Inspector submit report on all buildings of which he is aware that are unsuitable for habitation and submit recommendation with regard to them.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that a protest be forwarded to the Federal Government through the Federal Representative against increase in rental price of waterlots on the North Shore, owing to the fact that such increases will prevent development.

The Clerk was instructed to wire Mr. Donaghy and follow same by a letter.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Town Planning Commission Bylaw 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 710.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver 4th Street (south side) Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Construction Bylaw 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 711.

Voting for: Aldermen Cartwright, Irwin, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and Mayor Morden.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver Fourth Street Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Construction Bylaw 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 712.

Voting for: Aldermen Cartwright, Irwin, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and Mayor Morden.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Gravel Bed Acquisition Bylaw 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 713.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Gravel Bed Acquisition Bylaw 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 713.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Street Purchase Bylaw 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 714.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 62" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 715.

Voting for: Aldermen Cartwright, Irwin, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and Mayor Morden.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Local Improvement Cement Sidewalk Cost Bylaw 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 717.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926 No. 64" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926 No. 64", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled ""City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926 No. 64" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926 No. 64" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Voting for: Aldermen Cartwright, Irwin, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and Mayor Morden.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Road Dedication Bylaw 1926 No. 4" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Road Dedication Bylaw 1926 No. 4", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Road Dedication Bylaw 1926 No. 4" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Road Dedication Bylaw 1926 No. 4" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Cement Sidewalk (1st to 2nd) Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Cement Sidewalk (1st to 2nd) Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Cement Sidewalk (1st to 2nd) Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Cement Sidewalk (1st to 2nd) Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (First to Third) Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (First to Third) Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (First to Third) Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (First to Third) Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (Third to Eighth) Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (Third to Eighth) Initiative Bylaw, 1926" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (Third to Eighth) Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (Third to Eighth) Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (16th to 21st) Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (16th to 21st) Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (16th to 21st) Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (16th to 21st) Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (21st to City Limits) Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (21st to City Limits) Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (21st to City Limits) Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue Concrete Sidewalk (21st to City Limits) Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Esplanade (South West) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Esplanade (South West) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Esplanade (South West) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Esplanade (South West) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Esplanade (Rogers to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Esplanade (Rogers to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Esplanade (Rogers to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with. Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Esplanade (Rogers to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "First Street (Rogers to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "First Street (Rogers to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "First Street (Rogers to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "First Street (Rogers to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Second Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Second Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Second Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with. Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Second Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Second Street (North-Chesterfield to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Second Street (North-Chesterfield to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Second Street (North-Chesterfield to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Second Street (North-Chesterfield to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Third Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Third Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with. Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Third Street (North-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street (North-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Third Street (North-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street (North-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Eighth Street (Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Eighth Street (Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Eighth Street (Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Eighth Street (Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Twelfth Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Twelfth Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926". be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Twelfth Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Twelfth Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street (North-West Boundary 2-31-549 to St. Andrew's Ave.) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street (North-West Boundary 2-31-549 to St. Andrew's Ave.) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926". be now read a second time. Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street (North-West Boundary 2-31-549 to St. Andrew's Ave.) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street (North-West Boundary 2-31-549 to St.

Andrew's Ave.) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "First Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "First Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "First Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "First Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw, 1926", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that all Unfinished Business be referred to Committee of the Whole and that this Council do now proceed to resolve itself into Committee of the Whole. His Worship Mayor Morden appointed Alderman Loutet, Chairman.

IN COMMITTEE

IN COUNCIL

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the above report of the Committee of the Whole be adopted.

His Worship the Mayor reported that Alderman Cartwright and he had been successful in securing a promise from the Lieutenant-Governor that he would be present at the May Day Celebration, arriving at North Vancouver about 9:30 a.m.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that Mayor Morden be authorized to suitably entertain the Lieutenant Governor on May 24th.

At 12:50 a.m. it was moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that this meeting of Council adjourn.

Signed: G.H. Morden, Mayor